From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  6/16/2010 1:24:46 PM

Tagnipes, Jeorge S. (jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov); don.arambula@sce.com

To:
(don.arambula@sce.com );|Redacted
Redacted | Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway(@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); darren.hanway@sce.com (darren. hanway(@sce.com);
‘Redacted
[Redacted | Mansi, Lonnie
(LMansi@semprautilities.com)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: CEE True-up Calculations

That works, 1 just sent a new Outlook invite.

Thanks.
Shilpa

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:29 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Besa, Athena; Mansi, Lonnie;
Darren.Hanway@sce.com;[Redacted | Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: CEE True-up Calculations

OK, how about Thursday from 9AM - 10AM?

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) |
jst@cpuc.ca.gov
CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE VISIT

http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 6/16/2010 10:19 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Taani or .; Don.Arambul .com; Besa, Athena; Mansi, Lonnie;
Darren.Hanway@sce.com;|Redacted Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Subject: RE: CEE True-up Calculations

Jeorge,

We've rescheduled the meeting to Friday per your request, but if you have any availability later today or
tomorrow, we'd like to have a conference call to discuss and resolve. We want to make sure that any
changes to the incentive calculations are made and shared publicly before we start the Settlement
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Conference next Thursday, June 24. This will help ensure everyone is using the corrected set and the
same starting point.

Thanks. Let us know what your availability is.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.; 'Don.Arambula@sce.com’; 'Besa, Athena'; 'Mansi, Lonnie'; 'Darren.Hanway@sce.com';| Redacted

Subject:

CEE True-up Calculations
When: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conf Call

Dial-in#:
Mtg#:

Redacted
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